

# Meeting Minutes

Homer Athletic Club  
Thursday, November 13, 2015

Meeting called to order: 8:08

## **Roll Call:**

Present: Chris Moore, Nicole Korosa, Andrew Rodeghero, Nick Francone, Dave Regan, Jennifer Malinoski

Absent: Pat Greaney

## **Secretary Report:**

Motion to accept meeting minutes from October 2015--accepted by Andrew Rodeghero and Jen Malinoski.

## **Treasurer Report:**

November report--Class accounts given, 1/2 monies is travel, some basketball, some volleyball.

Motion to accept--Malinoski and Korosa.

## **Open Forum:**

Discussed selling of HAC spirit wear, spear headed and organized by Lisa Swedko with sponsor Sports Huddle. Planning on adding more spirit wear for all HAC sports. Question asked by about making any profit off spirit wear with vendor. At this time, question wasn't presented to SportsHuddle.

## **Committee Reports:**

### **Rec Baseball:**

Plan on opening registration dates for Rec. Baseball/Softball Dec. 1, 2015.

Rodeghero discussed/explained in detail possible gift card program and \$50 participation fee added to registration on top of equipment fee. Examples of "participation" to earn back \$50 in gift cards, i.e. Meier, for participants--coaching, asst. coaching, scoreboard, field days, concession, hall monitors, field maintenance, etc. Waiting to decide until we have Pat Greaney available to discuss. Greaney out of town on business.

4-Day Winter Camp for Lockport/HAC participants at Bo Dome and Quarry is set--fliers being distributed with paper copies and through social media. Need donations for gift baskets. Rodeghero also asked for, 2 - HAC Free Rec Registration as a raffle. (Motion carried.) Would also like someone "live" from HAC to promote and increase rec registration.

Announced nomination of Pat Horkan - Rec Operations Director (ROD)  
and Rick Gorecki - Assistant Rec Operations Director (AROD)

Motion to accept nominations--Francone and Korosa

### **Fire and Heat Baseball: DISCUSSED AS SAME**

Practice at LTHS with Setta and Quarry has begun. Casino night fundraising committee is being formed. Raffle tickets with instructions has been passed to coaches. No info on Tag Days.

### **Heat Baseball:**

Tournaments "at least 8", including 4th of July tourney per Kuncis. Not much feedback about tournaments in April again per Kuncis from coaches. Not much commitment from families due to chance of bad weather. Complex--April "up in the air". Possible in May and June. Trying to keep families involved in HAC before they go elsewhere.

### **Rec Softball:**

Lisa Swedko and Matthew Swedko nomimated for Travel Director(s) of Softball -  
Motion to accept nomination - Rodeghero and Francone

Open Registration December 1 after approval from Greaney

Got field ok(s) from Butler, Goodings 1,2,3, high school fields also. Wants to have a camp after the 1st of the year.

### **Travel Softball:**

Definitely 7-10 tournaments. "Generic" All Star game. July time to go. ***(Swedko(s)--please confirm this--my notes not too clear)***

### **Basketball:**

Girls clinic went well--approximately 60 attendees. Girls tryouts went on one week prior.

Girls schedule sent to coaches to send to families.

Problem with Young school but working on.

### **Travel Basketball:**

Going on! Uniforms being ordered.

### **Volleyball:**

February 6th set for evaluations - 9:00-3:00 at Hadley. Got gym times 6:00 start (possibly 6:30 due to Oasis). Malinoski not sure yet about nominating a "Director". Coaching Clinic at Lockport High School for Sunday, February 14th. Also wants a Kids Clinic for 3rd-5th Grade, 1.5-2 hours, 4 Sundays (January 24, 31st and February 21st, 28th). Consider asking high school students to help run it.

Needs 2 nets and volleyballs - go through "Don". Ok'd by Board.

### **Field Maintenance:**

Field(s) are 90% done--Sports Field has been out--"looks great". Groomed the fields 1, 3, and 4, aligned bases, fixed home plate. "We" are though struggling to get SportsField to communicate in regards to the sprinkler system (problem addressed to Greaney, Board via email). We will have to keep trying and check on this.

SportsField updated certificate to Village.

Rodeghero spoke again with Circle Tractor -- might be cheaper than originally expected for tractor maintenance. Also cleaned up the Gators.

### **Concessions:**

Still considering outsourcing--weekends, possibly weekdays (depends on vendor), tournaments and special events.

### **Sponsorship:**

"Generic" letter to go out per Rodeghero

### **Presidents Report:**

Greaney absent

**New Business:**

Requested by Korosa, updating website--wants a more updated look. Reagan not interested--thinks its good the way it is.

**Motion to Close:** 9:44

Motion accepted Korosa and Malinowski

Sign In Sheet-November 12, 2015

Mike Aske

Lisa Swedko

Matthew Swedko

Bill Lavery (sp?)

Unknown person (unable to read signature)